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Stammler, Theodor B

From: Petty, Harold L.
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2003 2:37 PM

o: Stammler, Theodor B

bject: FW: KIF FGD Disposal Project Meeting

fyi

----- Original Message-----
From: Petty, Harold L.
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 5:20 PM
To: Carl Tockstein (cdtockstein@mactec.com); Sam Stone @ Mactec (sdstone2@mactec.com)
Cc: Bowers, Larry C; Purkey, Ronald E.; Smith, Danie! R.
Subject: FW: KIF FGD Disposal Project Meeting
Carl or Sam:

Mactech needs to be represented at this meeting.

Thanks,
Lynn
----- Original Message-----
From: Bowers, Larry C
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 10:13 AM
To: Petty, Harold L.; Smith, Amos L; Stammler, Theodor B; Smith, Daniel R.; Campbell, Linda F.; Hedgecoth, Melissa A.
Cc: Robinson, Dave W; Deskins, Earl L
Subject: KIF FGD Disposal Project Meeting

We will have our next project meeting at KIF on April 1, 2003 at 10:00am. We meet in the EPRI conference room at the
plant. | will get an agenda out before the meeting, but the focus of the meeting will be on reviewing the results of Mactec
rk, discussions with PELA, review of Parsons work to date, and a discussion of the work on the ash pond alternative.
‘d, would you or Lynn forward thiis email to Law/Mactec? | anticipate the meeting with our contractors will be completed
12:00 with the TVA folks plus Dan meeting after lunch on the ash pond alternative.

Larry C. Bowers

Senior Solid Waste Specialist
Environmental Affairs

1101 Market Street, LP 5D
Chattanooga, Tn 37402-2801
423-751-4947 Fax: 423-751-7011
Pager: 1-800-283-0028,2421
Icbowers @tva.gov
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